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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
15 March 2006 09:35 

~~~,- .......... 

CodeA 
FW: Gosport Hospital IPCC media release 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: MEDIA SERVICES Mailbox 
Sent: 14 March 2006 17:33 
To: Williams, David M 
Cc: Readhead, Ian; Niven, Nigel 
Subject: FW: Gosport Hospital IPCC media release 

Gentlemen 

Thought you might like to see the IPCC press release, if you have not seen it already. 

..... Original Message ..... 
[mailtd ................................................................................. .uk] From: David Nicholson ................................ ~’~-~-~ ............................... 

~ 

Sent: 14 March 2006 16:52 
To: MEDIA SERVICES Mailbox 
Subject: FW: Gosport Hospital IPCC media release 

Dear [_.~9~£.6_.J 

This is to confirm that the update has now been sent to the media. 

Regards, 

David Nicholson 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: David Nicholson 
Sent: 14 March 2006 16:24 
To: ’media.services@hampshire.pnn.police.uk’ 
Subject: Gosport Hospital IPCC media release 

The following are the media lines we will issue this afternoon in the 
Gosport Hospital complaints case. Could you confirm receipt please and 
let me know whether or not you have any queries or points. 

Thanks, 

David Nicholson 
Press Officer 
Independent Police Complaints Commission 90 High Holborn LONDON WCIV 
6BH 
Tel: Code C Fax: 
WWW. i~c~’;’~-~-~ .......... 

Gosport Hospital Complainants Update 

The Independent Police Complaints Commission has today issued an 
update about its investigation into complaints to the Police 
Complaints Authority in 2002 about the conduct of Hampshire 
Constabulary officers in the police investigation of allegations of 
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> unlawful killing against Gosport War Memorial Hospital. The case was 
> inherited by the IPCC from the Police Complaints Authority when it was 
> set up on 1 April 2004. 
> 
> IPCC Commissioner Rebecca Marsh has now met all six complainants to 
> update them on the progress of their complaints and the IPCC can 
> confirm that the meetings were productive and covered all the issues 
> the complainants wished to raise. 
> 

> Mrs Marsh will now consider the forces recommendations with regard to 
> the findings of the Hampshire investigation into the complaints and 
> the additional information provided by the complainants at their 
> recent meetings with her. A decision will be made in a few weeks time 
> and the Commissioner will confirm this in writing to each of the six 
> complainants detailing the outcome of the review of the 
> recommendations regarding misconduct. 
> 

> "The meetings I have had with each of the six complainants to update 
> them on how their complaint has been handled by the IPCC and what 
> happens next were very positive. 
> 

> "I have a considerable amount of additional information to consider 
> following those meetings and will need a few weeks before making a 
> decision," Mrs Marsh said. 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please 
notify the sender and delete this email; any disclosure, copying or distribution of 
this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. The content of this email represents the 
views of the individual and not necessarily those of IPCC. IPCC reserves the right to 
monitor the content of all emails in accordance with lawful business practice. This e- 
mail has been swept for computer viruses but IPCC does not accept any liability in 
respect of your receipt of this email. 
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